SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

March 3, 2004

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: MOSCH ANNEXATION TO SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT (03-04)

Transfer of Jurisdiction to Placer LAFCo

The Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission has received an application for the
annexation of five acres, by landowner petitioners Lee and Viorica Mosch, 6445 Cavitt
Stalllman Road, Granite Bay, California, to the San Juan Water District. The parcel
proposed for annexation, 035-050-041, is uninhabited, contiguous to the boundaries of San
Juan Water District, and the District is able and willing to serve the territory. The proposal
site is entirely within the boundaries of Placer County. A copy of the proposal is attached
for your information.

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend that your Commission transfer jurisdiction of the proposed Mosch Annexation
to San Juan Water District to the Placer Local Agency Formation Commission in accordance
with Government Code 56388 which states:

The Commission of a principal county may vest jurisdiction in the county in which the
territory proposed for a change of organization is located, if all of the following occur:

a. The commission of the principal county agrees to having the exclusive
jurisdiction vested in the commission of another county;

b. The commission of the principal county designates the commission of
another county which shall assume exclusive jurisdiction;

C. The commission of the county so designated agrees to assume exclusive
jurisdiction.
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